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GOVERNMENT OF NATiONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI EAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SEVRVICE, NEW DELH-]]000L No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2021/504 

Dated: 21/ o9/ 2021 
To 

The Principal, 

Sarvodaya Vidyalaya No 3, Sector 7, R.K Puram, 
New Delhi 110022 

Sub- Regarding Issue of fire Safety NOC r/o Sarvodaya Vidyalaya No 3, Sector 7, R.K Puram, New Delhi 110022 (ID 1719022) Sir, 

This has reference to your Gmail dated 07/09/2021, on the subject cited above. In this 
as visited by 

the officer concerned of this department on dated 13/09/2021 in the presence of Mrs. Kusum 
Suman (Vice Principal) and observed that the department issued FSC vide letter no 
F6/DFS/Ms/School/2015/1564 dated 28/08/2015 (ground plus three upper floor one block & 
ground plus one upper floor, one block). Now the school management demolished ground plus 
one upper floor block and constructed two new blocks of ground plus two upper floors with one 
hall at old block of ground plus three. There was a material change in school building. So you 
have to submit the Sanctioned / completion plans in a scale of (1:100) with covered area and 
height of the building, to adjudge the applicability of fire prevention & fire safety measures. 

connection, in this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned site 

In view of above, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. 
You are requested to submit required documents /information for further action in the matter. 

Yoursfaithfully 

(SUNIL CHAWDHARY) 
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ) 

Copy to: 
1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old'SEcretariat, New Delhi 110054. 
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